CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

Index File No. R=-07
DIAGRAM

History of original corner establishment:

In 1882, under Contract No. 481, Rufus S. Moore T5S R35E
set a post, from which a 7" Pine bears S8°E,
54 lks., and an 8" Pine bears N67°E, 63 lks. s 20

1/4—+59—

Description of corner evidence found:

No corner evidence found.

Description of monument and accessories | established to perpetuate the Cap is stamped:

original location of this corner: T5S R35E
Corner set by single proportioning. . . 1/42 20
Set 2.5" aluminum cap on 2"x30" aluminum pipe :
rising 10" above ground. Set steel fence post RLS 1844
3.0 £ft. north of corner. 1984

New BT's:
A 7" L. Pine bears S56.5°E, 7.6 ft., blazed and scribed: 1/4 S29 BT.
A 6" L. Pine bears N39°E, 12.0 ft., blazed and scribed: 1/4 S20 BT.

Attached brass disk stamped LS 1844 to base of blazes. Painted blazes
and attached signs as per Standard Specifications for Cadastral Surveys,
USFS Region 6, March 1982.

Corner is found on south slope S40°E, 500 ft, more or less from the most
southeast cabin at Blue Spring.

Compass Declination: 19 1/2°E
Witness: Jeff Sheets
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